F1IHE #2FH

“=Y Read Message  {[Previous | [Next] Back to: Inbox

From: Sammy Lau
Date:2006/11/14 Tue PM 02:20:10 CST
To:pa-consultation@cab.gov.hk
Subject: E— T R BUEZEFIHER

[Reply | [ Reply Al | [ Forward | [Delete] Move To: (Choose Folder)

MUK NI LA — S R RBGARLH

. FENBUERERIERITHRRE - A ANHFEHFF1.16 BFriE
MEERIE LTERERE - RRES REEERECHE
SABRELIRME  EREENEREREURETERNEK
e 0 LLILER - 97 FaiRAERREAL - BUTEFIRSERRK
BHFRBILBEE - MEENFHERLR  MTA2RRAR
HEANSEABER? - BE - BREER > SR TEMEHE
- HEEENEZANER - MARES - 567174 @ BEIKIK

ESR - TEHETERETERRZREAZTS AT2EL ~ A
FAIEREREATHENIRER - BREU TS EEARERT
BREBAZHERIREAFHENBCR (PI20E N - S5ER -
ktfe) » IR ERRIRYE -

2. HABEBUETPIIRITIEREERE - RREH3F2.02 (b) FIERE L
LIRTE SBUTBERMVEBRNERE » (BHETRERFIR - SET(F
HEEE &M - AFETIUBIAHIL - BEBEUBIETIL » EIK
BEERWE @ FIENHGEFENECR - BEa LRT - B
—EBBZBCRNEREE®  EWEE  HCEREE R
RERES  ZEEEEATFEKX - HESHREHE- It
& - TREBUFBERINEFEIERE - SHRAYRFRIEE? -

3. EATMRAREREETRER  TREELLBIEE - #383C
fh1.20 }2.02 (C) BHERABIAERERE - fESTEAEFZAL
ERERREERENEERE - BRGHEEREEINOAL
o DG AlemERTAE - EATRR RERXRETRE
5% FTEEEABERET - BETRATERREELETRE
TEf  RBRRE @ BEBN - $ITERENIIF - FEMEE 7 BE

http://wmaill.scig.gov.hk/agent/mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DELIM 1129 2006/11/16

P174



FlIH #2EH

fFIEEBCRAIEBIE - AERFEHE R - REETRESHITEEEENG
AT HERREAL -

EREN 974 F HIRAYTEOL R AE » BRERMEVER-

a. ERERET @ FEREEHREE 28R TBUR IR
R » AIER TR SRR E R A R ERARAERRE
& BRATHERAWRASESERL |

b. BRI ERITEEER  UFINHEXE - MAE[ER
BEMEE - FEFREEESENN - SENTFEERERIER.
e BB R A OBCE - AP ERFER » BiSeslir
IBEIE - BENSERGFR AL  HEEE SEAEREE - &R
EENE  BEEERS  ERINETERIREEREANY
NIFE -

5G

[chlyJ [ Reply Al | [ Forward | [ Delete | Move To; i (Choose Folder)

[ Search Messages ] [ Previous ] {Next| Back to: Inbox

Help

http://wmaill scig.gov.hk/agent/mobmain?msgvw=INBOXMN382DELIM1129 2006/11/16



